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HISTORICAL SKETCH

ORIGIN OF HYDE PARK CENTER

During the summer and fall of 1908 a number of neglected
and troublesome boys infested the region about Fifty-fifth
Street and Blackstone Avenue. They overflowed the tenement
yard which was littered with ashes, broken glass and discarded

c\boilers and began building shacks in the back yard of the first

VWprivate home adjoining. To their surprise the occupant of

Q‘\\thle premises met them on friendly terms and showed some
interest in their constructive endeavors. In a few weeks they
were organized into a club and the yard was equipped and used
for playing basket-ball, the boys being invited to meet in the
home on a few occasions to transact their business.

When it became too cold to continue outdoor basket-ball,
request was made for the use of the basement of the Ray
School, which most of the boys attended. Permission was
granted by the Board of Education, the Principal of the school
and the School Physician strongly advocating the cause. 'This
basement, by no means an ideal place, was turned to good use

8 in promoting organized play and physical culture among the

Q most needy boys including the members of the original club.

\\ Three play groups with an average attendance of 15 each were
conducted on Mondays, Wednesdays and Fridays from the dis-
missal of school until 5:00 o’clock. Preference was given to
boys who were without Y. M. C. A. and similar privileges.
This work was carried through until the spring days permitted
open air exercise.

Relation to Juvenile Protective League.

At that time the director made an appeal to the men of the
Junior College of the University and secured enough workers
to care for groups of these school boys every afternoon. A
& limited use was made of Washington Park, but for the most
part vacant lots in the vicinity were made to serve. During
the spring also the Hyde Park Juvenile Protective League was
organized, the director of this voluntary boys’ movement being
made chairman of the Boys’ Work Committee; and the League
voting to spend its money for the present in support of this
work for boys.

)
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Summer Work.

The League recognized the importance of doing something
for the boys during the summer vacation, and, accordingly
two young men were employed for this and to make a study
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of the community. This work of caring for the boys and of
discovering the needs of boy life in the Hyde Park neighbor-
hood was faithfully prosecuted. The liberality of the Men’s
Bible Class of the Hyde Park Presbyterian Church made it
possible.

Survey.

Our employed workers found that the territory most de-
ficient in good home conditions was on Lake Ave. from 53rd to
57th St., and along 55th St. Of 189 homes investigated, and
concerning which information was tabulated, 43 were found
to be good, 122 fair and 24 bad.

The Gang.

More important, perhaps, was the discovery of numerous
gangs throughout the district. For it was found invariably
that these gangs, being without supervision, tended to evil.
This was conspicuously true of a gang of 48 members occupy-
ing quarters in a cave just east of Lake Ave. near 54th Placs.
In a sub-cellar to the cave was a dungeon for the keeping of
prisoners or stolen articles. Each boy had his number which
also marked his place on the bench around the sides of the cave.
All smoked cigarettes; and, card playing, beer drinking and
petty thieving completed the program. One of our workers
won the confidence of these boys and accomplished much for
them during the summer. The den has been destroyed.
Various unfortunate things happened among boys of other
parts of our district during vacation. A gang of young 55th
St. boys broke into a house on Washington Ave., demolished
some valuable furniture and used the pieces to provide a suit-
able fire for a war-dance in the back yard. Two other young-
sters appropriated $12.00 and an old pistol and went to Mil-
waukee “to shoot injuns in Wisconsin.”

Methods of Work.

Our workers met the existing groups on their own level
and directed their interests towards athletics and outings.
Teams were formed in various parts of the district and played
off against one another, the best of the district finally being
matched in an athletic meet against the boys of Bessemer,
Hamilton, Ogden and Sherman parks, our boys winning every
meet. Supervision was given to the swimming on the beach
between 53rd and 54th streets. Four outings were conducted,
three at Lake George, Ind., and one at Miller, Ind., with an
average attendance of 20 boys and a total period of 9 days.
The total cost to the League of these outings was $31.50; and

the total cost for all the boys’ work of the entire season was
$190.50.



Demand for a Center.

During the summer from 175 to 200 boys were reached
and in the vast majority of cases both the boys and their
parents evinced a live interest in this work of the League and
were very desirous that it continue. Almost 200 boys, and
these including the most needy, then signified a desire to jein
a permanent club of this sort and to pay regular dues. Indeed,
the condition of the community and the desire of both parents
and children pointed so definitely to the necessity of continuing
and enlarging this kind of social service that a sub-committee
was selected to canvass the possibility of securing permanent
quarters.

In December, 1909, the committee succeeded in securing,
for a very nominal rental, the abandoned Illinois Central Sta-
tion at 57th St. and Lake Park Ave. With some alterations
and repairs the plant proved well suited to our work. Activi-
ties grew apace as did also the generosity of the community
and the staff of volunteer workers from the School of Educa-
tion and elsewhere. In February, 1910, Miss Zelma Davidson
was employed as Girls’ Work Director, Mr. D. B. Stewart hav-
ing been in charge of the boys from the outset. It is grati-
fying to record at the time of this writing (Jan., 1917) that
these two invaluable workers, whose services have been in-
creasingly appreciated, are still with us as the mainstays of
Hyde Park Center.

Growth.

After two years the Railway Company found it necessary
to reclaim the building for their own uses and in Oect., 1911,
the Center moved to its present quarters at 5435 Lake Park
Ave. A review of the development of this enterprise from its
inception in 1908 to its present scope of activities as embodied
in this Bulletin would indicate some change in emphasis and
great gains in co-operation. In addition to its play facilities
the Center is now a clearing house for welfare work in this
part of the city. Class activities of real industrial and home-
building worth have multiplied. For two seasons the city has
co-operated in providing supervision for a playground equlpped
by us. The Y. M. C. A. has taken 1arge numbers of our boys.
The Unlver51ty of Chlcag'o provides swimming facilities. We
are in close co- operatlon with the United Charities and other
spec1ahzed agencies. We have the support and confidence of
the Hyde Park Churches. Increasingly neighborhood prob-
lems of all sorts are brought to us. A fine personal interest
goes into every effort. The people have come to know this.
The kindly services of the director and the visiting committee
have made us more than an institution; we have become an
outgomg, ‘human power engaged in nelghborly help. With

—



our present staff of employed officers and volunteers, and the
continued support of the residents of Hyde Park, we confi-
dently expect to render greater service in the years ahead.

Kindergarten.

The Hyde Park Center Kindergarten is open during the
school year, from nine o’clock until noon. There are forty-
three children enrolled, the daily attendance being twenty-
nine. The children are from three years to school age, the
majority being between four and five years. We do not en-
courage the enrollment of children under three and a half,
unless their home conditions make it imperative. There are
eight nationalities represented: American, Belgian, Hungar-
ian, Swedish; Scandinavian, Irish, German, and Jewish.

The work and play is primarily that suggested by Froe-
bel. The program, while not fixed is invariably opened with
songs. This is usually followed by circle song-games and

dances. Crackers are served at 10:390, when there is a ten-
minute recess. At least twice a week the children are allowed
to take home their own handwork, such as sewing, cards, or
serap books.

The Usual Kindergarten Activities Are Carried On.

The entire kindergarten outfit for the year 1915-16 was
donated by Mrs. Germain Sulzberger. The 1916-17 outfit was
donated by Miss Elsa Eisendrath. There have been many
smaller contributions which have added materially to the chil-
dren’s pleasure. The annual Christmas party was held Satur-
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day afternoon, December 23rd. Mrs. S. Klein, Mrs. D. B.
Eisendrath, and Miss Elsa Eisendrath donated the ice cream,
cakes and candles One of the University Elementary School
rooms sent 35 stockings filled with mittens, candies, toys, and
peanuts. The Christmas toys and daily crackers have also
been donated. LYDIA ROSE.

Boys’ Clubs, Games, and Athletics.

Monday, Wednesday, and Saturday nights the boys gather
at the Center for basketball, table games, club work, etc. This
work has been conducted by Mr. Birch, Mr. Janzen, Mr. Rugg,
and MISS Davidson. Friday afternoons the small boys have
a games’ class, under Miss Marjorie Gale and Miss Louise
Tucker, where athletlc and competitive games are conducted
in an effort to instill the spirit of fair play.

The Bluebirds’ Club.

Is in charge of Mary Lavelle, with the assistance of Helen
Lenhart and Helen Bilger. The Bluebirds are 24 little girls,
working to become Camp Fire Girls. They meet on Saturday
afternoons, learning songs, games, and fundamental home du-
ties. They have a large doll house, which serves as example
in the lectures on housekeeping. They also have a laundering
outfit, and sew for their dolls. In the Christmas Carols for
which they were trained by Miss Lavelle, the little girls sang
in chorus.



Penny Savings Fund.

The Hyde Park Center Savings Fund opened November
20, 1916, wi ep051tors “which number has since in-
creasedioj_() w;th_a total savings of $38.17.

The bank is open every Monday from three to six o’clock.
The money collected is deposited at the Hyde Park State Bank.
We aim to teach the children to save their pennies. They are
given a bank book with the first entry, even though they de-
posit only one cent. A card index and weekly account is kept
by the treasurer. Stamps of one, five, ten, or twenty-five
cents, printed solely for this purpose, are placed in the bank
books, according to the amount deposited. The children are
allowed to keep these books. This stimulates their interest
and has proven a successful incentive.

LYDIA ROSE,

Treasurer.

Sewing.

Towels, aprons, and practical articles are being turned out
by the Sewing Classes, which meet Thursday afternoons. Miss
de Graff, Miss Rosetta Case, and Miss Root are the teachers.

Playground.

The playground was opened after May 8th from three
until eight o’clock ; although not officially until June first. Mr.
Stewart, with the aid of the boys, erected the apparatus, and
the children swarmed in every afternoon in May. There was
an average of 143 children a day between the hours of 10:00
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A. M. and 6:00 P. M. This number was augmented by a good
evening attendance. We estimate that 1400 different children
made use of the playground.

Two borders of flowers were planted and cared for by the
children, and bloomed the entire summer, giving passers-by as
well as the children great pleasure. For the children who at-
tended the playground regularly, raffia work and knitting were
taught. The Hyde Park Center employed Mr. I. Sigler to
supervise boys’ field games, three afternoons a week. A base-
ball team was formed, which played other social center teams.
The boys worked and in payment received their baseball suits.

Mr. Stewart took charge from 6 to 8:30 four evenings a
week, being relieved by Mr. Sigler twice a week. Many boys
who worked during the daytime attended. Field sports were
particularly popular during these hours. Two athletic contests
were held, August 21st and September 2nd. The 1 S
under the auspices of the Hyde Park Business Men’s Assn.

e sand box, which was covered with an awning, was by’
far the favorite spot being entirely protected from the sun.
The May pole and a new sitting ladder (originated by Mr.
Stewart) were always in demand. There was not a single
accident during the entire season.

LYDIA ROSE.

The Story Hour.

On Saturday mornings an interested group hears stories

told by Miss Krengel, a University student. She is trying to
interest the children in reading better books.
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Dancing.

Gymnastic and Social dancing are on Tuesday evenings,
where a beginning class for little girls, and an advanced class
for older boys and girls, are taught by Miss Alice Dunne, with
Mrs. Charles Harvey at the piano.

Manual Training.

The results of the work in the Manual Training Depart-
ment have been exceedingly gratifying this year. Seventy-
four different articles of furniture have been turned out, such
as tables, chairs, china cupboard, book case, telephone stands,
serving trays, umbrella racks, flower stands, hall trees, medi-
cine chests, etc.

A number of these articles were on display at the exhibit
given by the Center last April.

This furniture is not made to sell but is for use in the
homes of the boys.

There are five, two hour classes held each week. A fee
of five cents is charged for each lesson, to help cover the cost
of material.

Another exhibit is planned for next spring.

B D. B. STEWART,
P g Instructor.

Swimming.
Every Tuesday evening our boys have a fine swim at the
Bartlett Gymnasium.
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The Boys’ Brigade.

The Boys’ Brigade is in charge of Colonel Louis E. Kruger,
a fine volunteer leader. He will organize the boys into regular
companies, and drill them thoroughly in military tactics and
discipline. The object of the Brigade is to develop the boy
physically, morally and spiritually.

Last year the Boys’ Brigade had fifty boys enrolled, with
an average attendance of thirty boys. Drill was held each
Friday night. The boys paid dues of 5 cents every two weeks.
Through generosity of friends, twenty-six complete uniforms
were purchased. These were assigned to the boys who had
the best records. If a boy’s record fell below standard the
equipment was transferred to another. The boys marched in
the Decoration Day parade, and deserve great credit for their
soldierly appearance and perfect discipline.

This year we will have a course in “First Aid.” We will
also have several competitive events, for which prizes will be
given. One prize will be a Y. M. C. A. membership, donated
by Mr. A. V. Powell. Entertainments and social affairs will
also be held.

All are invited to attend the drills, every Friday evening
at 8 o’clock. Drill starts at 8:15.

The Camp Fire Girls.

Work is spreading and changing in character. While still
meeting, most of the older girls are using what they have

learned in different ways, five by Volunteer service at the Cen-
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ter. Another group is studying first aid under their guardian,
Miss Helen Antisdale, and Miss Bissell. The oldest group
advise with Mrs. Karl Keefer, their guardian, and meet in-
formally on many occasions.

Play Groups.

Meeting in the game room for table games, or in the gym-
nasium for more lively games, are in charge of several leaders
—Miss Elsa Eisendrath, Miss Carolyn Lounsbery, Miss Flor-
ence Fake, Miss Elizabeth Bell, Miss Mildred Smith, Miss Mar-
jorie Hale, and Miss Louise Tucker. We need good children’s
games of all kinds.

Cooking.

We have added to our equipment with the money from the
Pure Food Sales, until it is more complete than it has ever
been. The classes, Tuesday and Friday afternoons, under
Miss Elizabeth Ronksley and Vieva Moulton, are making good
progress. We are endeavoring to show what can be done with
inexpensive food materials and simple utensils. Food values
and marketing are also being studied.

|

Music Lessons.

A number of little girls are using our piano for lessons
and practice. Free instrumental musical instruction is needed.
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The Library.

Containing over 2,000 volumes, is being classified and
catalogued under Miss Titsworth of the University of Chicago
Library Department. We have many excellent books, and as
the nearest public library is some distance away, good use is
made of them by the children. More good juvenile books are
much needed.

The Dramatics’ Club.

Under Miss Sponsel, is now studying a play to be pre-
sented in the early spring.

The Visiting Committee.

Mrs. Charles Scribner Eaton, chairman, has given prompt
and efficient relief in all emergency cases reported by the
workers at the Center and cooperated with the United Chari-
ties, Medical Dispensaries, Clinics and Hospitals, and other bet-
terment and relief agencies. In our contact with large num-
bers of children, we find some distressing conditions, which
must be carefully dealt with. Such cases are Teferred to the
visiting committee to investigate and take the action which
seems hesf, IS Y

For obvious reasons it is impossible to go into detail over
this work, but it is most vital and results have been good.
Practical clothing, especially for children, is in constant de-
mand. If you can supply any, please leave at Center, or tele-
phone Midway 9511. Hours—9 to 12 A. M. 3 to 6, and 7 0 9
P. M.

Employment.
The Center can usually supply a laundress or cleaning

woman, or caretaker for young children upon application. —We
have helped many boys and girls to good positions, and are
always anxious to hear of good openings for them, where con-
ditions are good and there are prospects of advancement.

Penny Lunch.

The Center began to serve a noon lunch this winter, and
it was shown to be of value to the school children, particularly
those whose mothers were employed during the day. How-
ever, it has been taken over by one of the neighboring schools,
which is a better arrangement.

Special Events.

A Manual Training Exhibit was held in April, 1916, at
1409 East 55th St., and lasted four days. Programs were
given each day, different Center activities being represented,
and tea was served.
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The extent of the Christmas work seems to grow each
year. Christmas 1916 was marked by several entertainments,
one for the kindergarten, with 36 children present. There
was also one for the older children, where 200 children enjoyed
a program of Christmas Carols, allegories dramatized by the
children, the Story of the Chrlst child, a beautiful Christmas
tree, and last of all, the candy presented to each one. 35 of
our boys attended a Christmas breakfast at the Y. M. C. A,,
25 children were entertained at the Y. W. C. L. at the Un1- '
versity of Chicago. Three parties in private homes were given
for smaller groups of our children. Over 30 families were re-
membered with Christmas baskets, clothing, and toys, the the
Center acting as a clearing house between donor_ anﬁec1p1ent
The interest inspired by this Christmas contact will extend
throughout the year in the case of several “Good Fellows.”
It was a happy time for all of the children.

To all the kind people who helped make this and other
efforts a success we wish to record our appreciation of our
many and generous friends and supporters.

Sunday Night Men’s Meetings.

For three months durlng the winter of 1915-16 the Center
was opened Sunday evenings to the men | of the neighborhood.
ProgTams of lectures by men who knew their subJects were
Chlcagg mus1c “and 1€ "f"reshments followed by c1gars, were
much appreciated by the men. The average attendance was
fifteen men. Dr. Charles Berrien Hall was chairman and host,
and through his efforts a genial atmosphere was created. _A
committee of ten members of the Hyde Park Business- Men’s
Association, of which Dr. Hall is Secretary, had charge of the
formalities necessary in the conduct of the meetings.

Theater Benefit.

On November 16, 1916, a matinee benefit was given for
the Center at _‘ghe‘ﬂarper Theater. Mrs. Frederick A. Brown
was chairman of the committee in charge. A group of Uni-

versity of Chicago girls under the direction of Miss Bissell

sold candy in the foyer. The program consisted of music by
the Ukelale Club of the University, and several splendid pic-
’éuf)%s especially suited to children. The net proceeds were
200.
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The Following People have contributed from $2 to $100

5488
5414

3132
5485
5485
5200
5445

5102

5415
5469
5152
5415

5436
5401
5310

5229
5311
4823
5487

5438
5643
5206
6011

5021

5700
5534

5700
5400
5765
5736
5832
5639
5464

5227
5400
5700

in memberships or subscriptions to the Hyde
Park Center during 1916:

EVERETT AVENUE.
Mrs. Buchanan

EAST. VIEW PARK.

W. H. Ducker 5438 Mrs. O. G. Wilson
HYDE PARK BOULEVARD.

Mrs. A. G. Becker 5519 Mrs. Geo. P. Bent

Frederick A. Brown 1438 Courtenay Barber

Mrs. Frederick A. Brown 1511 Paul Cornell

Mrs. George O. Clinch 221 "J.. V. Parker

Mr. and Mrs. W. C. 1623 Mrs. Frederick W. Root
Foresman 1511 Mrs. T. C. Chamberlain

Fortnightly Council, Miss 5491 Mrs. Dwight B. Cheever
Helen Wilkins, Treas. 1405 Mrs. E. P. Dunning

Judge W. H. McSurely 5332 Mrs. Charles A. Ford

Mrs. Wm. J. Mohr 5495 Mrs. H. J. Friedman

Mrs. A. G. Van Schaick 5482 Karleton Hackett

S. W. Williams 5480 Mrs. Richard Polson

CORNELL AVENUE.

Mrs. O. P. Alford 5487 Mrs. A. C. Meyer

Rt avin 5241 Mrs. Frank Whetzel

Mrs. J. P. Mentzer

LAKE. PARK AVENUE.

W. L. Robinson 4831 Mrs. R. H. Norton
Charles Carr 5127 : J." By Skahen,

Miss Ida M. Lane 5431 M. L. Vittu

J. Oscar Lavin

HARPER AVENUE.

C. Kemble Baldwin 5342 Wm. F. Carroll
S. M. Hunter 5464 Mrs. Oliver W. Stewart
Ce b aweth 6023 John C. Weigel
C. F. Weller 5332 Dr. Whitfield
BLACKSTONE AVENUE.
Babies’ Friendly Society, 5021 Miss Kate S. Benton
K.°S. Bentor, Sec. 5021 Mrs. Wm. H. Benton
Miss Caroline Dusenbury 5825 Mrs. E. K. Boisot
Mr. and Mrs. L. B. Er- 5748 Mrs. P. F. Cameron
win 5535 Mrs. W. B. Carpenter
Mrs. J. A. Farovid 4928 Mrs. A. E. Coleman
Miss Harriet F. Gilchrist 5459 Mrs. Vivian R. Gilchrist
C. T. B. Goodspeed 5765 T. W. Goodspeed
Mrs. C. R. Henderson 5738 Allan Hoben
Wm. H. Henkle 5819 F. W. Johnson
C. A. Marsh 5819 Mrs. F. W. Johnson
Miss Ida Peirce 5819 A. G. Lester
Mrs. D. A. Peirce 5220 Mrs. William Lyman
Mr. and Mrs. A. V. 5744 A. W. Moore
Powell 5465 Miss Julia Raftree
Miss Elizabeth S. Stew- 5465 Miss Olive Raftree
art 5756 Mrs. John M. Roberts
Bishop J. H. Vincent 5487 Mrs. H. H. Sessions
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5811
5811
4840
5626

5756

5637
4937
5642

5460

5757
5520
5726

5615

5607
5607
5607
5556
5508

5730
5747
4801
6132
5120
5722
4800

5744

5706
5525
5533
4609
4609
4830
5630
5530
5730
5753

5640
5600

5600
5600

DORCHESTER AVENUE.

Mrs. W. W. Dingee

Miss Gertrude P. Dingee

Fifth Church of Christ

Mrs. Merritt W. Pinck-
ney

Mr. and Mrs. Stuart
Weller

Miss Elsie A. Wygant

W. B. Allbright

Mrs. Burt Brown
Barker

5512
5718
5737
5605
5626
5753
5649
4945

J. B. Breen .

Mrs. J. M. Graves

Rev. O. C. Helming

Miss Mary Lewis

Miss Louise F. Magee

Alexander Stewart

Franklin Wyman

St. Paul's Episcopal
Church Woman’s Guild

RIDGEWOOD COURT.

Charles H. Avery

5460

Mrs. Charles H. Avery

KENWOOD AVENUE.

Mrs. Wm. G. Hale

0. B. Holloway

Mrs. J. B. Jackson

Mrs. E. O. Jordan

Mr. and Mrs. Edw. T.
Lee

E. H. Moore

Mrs. E. H. Moore

Master Hastings Moore

Gerald B. Smith

Miss Jennie C. Towns

5545

5621
5544
5726
5613
5749
5543
5116
5548
6033

Mr. and Mrs. John S.
Woodruff

Trevor Arnett

Mrs. H. A. Carr

Mrs. W. H. Jackson

Kurt Laves

Mrs. R. E. Park

Miss Martha L. Parker

Mrs. John L. Porter

Mrs. H. E. Slaught

C. W. Votaw

KIMBARK AVENUE.

Mrs. W. S. Jackman
Mrs. A. A. McCormick
Mrs. F. W. Porter
Mrs. W. I. Thomas
Morris Woolf

Edward S. Ames

Mrs. Raymond C. Dud-

ley
Chas. S. Eaton

5733
5646
5747
5126
5218
6017
5725
5717

Mrs. A. Nelson Fuqua
Mrs. H. G. Gale

Mrs. H. W. Hardy
Annie P. Kenny

Mrs. H. R. Kent

W. J. Monilaw

Mrs. G. W. Northrup
J. M. P. Smith

WOODLAWN AVENUE.

Mrs. Joseph Bond

E. D. Burton

Mrs. F. L. Carpenter

Miss Naomi Donnelley

Mrs. R. R. Donnelley

Mrs. James H. Douglas

Marquis Eaton

Mrs. George M. Eckels

Ernst Freund

Mr. and Mrs. H. E.
Goodman

Henry H. Hilton

Hyde Park Baptist
Church

Hyde Park Baptist
Church Sunday School

Hyde Park Baptist
Church Woman'’s
Society

5600

5540
5001
4804
5715
5736
5736
5714

5625 .

5605

5548
5554
5626
5122
4824
5750

Hyde Park Baptist
Church Young Peo-
ple’s Society

Mrs. E. Fletcher Ingalls

Mrs. Milo G. Kellogg

Mrs. Robert McDougal

A. J. Mason

Shailer Mathews

Mrs. Shailer Mathews

F. R. Mechem

Mrs. C. P. Miller

Mr. and Mrs. R. A.
Millikan

Mrs. F. H. Montgomery

Mrs. Darlene S. Reeve

Mrs. A. W. Riddle

Mrs. G. A. Soden

Silas M. Strawn

Mrs. A. H. Tolman
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